From: Trevor Armstrong <_@hotmai|.co.uk>

Sent: 22 July 2025 13:09

To: North Falls

Subject: Interested party ref 20050478
Hi

| have, with all the other commercial fishing reps on the CFWG have struggled to engage with the
developer and their FLO on the issue of the Statement of Common Ground along with other vital
documentation, therefore we will not be able to sign as there doesn’t seem to be any common
ground. | recently because of the deadline of the 23rd July requested on numerous occasions a
CFWG meeting to try and move issues on, sadly the FLO failed to organise leaving the commercial
fishers in some difficulties. If the applicant does submit their draft it is not representative of the
issues we have put forward which all are still outstanding.

RWE and SSE have right from the start of the consultation fell well below what we have experienced in
the last 15 years with other off shore projects and it seems likely this will continue for the whole
project if approvalis granted.

| apologise for the late submission but right to date we were hopefully there may be some movement
sadly that has not happened.

Please present to planning inspectorate.

Regards

Trevor Armstrong

Secretary

Harwich Harbour Fishers Association

Sent from my iPad
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